UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C, 20555

MAR 1 ¢ 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: Richard W. Starostecki, Director
Division of Project and Resident Programs
NRC Region I

FROM: . Karl V. Seyfrit, Chief
v Reactor+@perations Analysis Branch, AEQD
SUBJECT: EXTENSION OF TMI-1 SALP REVIEW

In accordance with your February @, 1984 memorancum, AEQD has performed

a supplementary LER review for TMI-1., The review covered 13 LERs which
were written about events which occurred between October 1, 1983 and
January 31, 1984. The caliber of the LERs which were reviewed for this
supplemental period was essentially the same as that of the original.

period (October 1, 1982 to September 30, 1983). Consequently, we have

no significant additions to our original TMI-1 LER review (memorandum

from K. V. Seyrrit to R. W, Starostecki, "Evaluation of LERs for Three

Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit 1, for the Period from October 1, 1982

to September 30, 1983 - AEOD Input to SALP Review," dated November 2, 1983).

Please contact Hal Ornstein at FTS 492-4439 if you have any questions

regarding this matter.

Karl V. Seyfrit4y Chief

Reactor Operations Analysis Branch

Office for Analysis and Evaluation
of Operational Data

- ¢c: J. Van Vliet, NRR
E. L. Conner, RI
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E. L. Conner, RI
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